
Village of Forest Park, Illinois 
517 Des Plaines Avenue, Forest Park, Illinois 60130 

Phone: 708-366-2323 / Fax: 708-488-0361 
Web: www.forestpark.net 

Regular Village Council Meeting Agenda 
Monday, November 22, 2021 – 7:00 p.m. 

Meeting will be conducted In-Person and Via Zoom 

You may listen to the meeting by participating in a Zoom conference call as follows:  
Dial-In Number: 312-626-6799; Meeting ID 87081688492; Passcode 234180 or by clicking here: 
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/87081688492?pwd=MW40aWs4WWhBMm1FZ1NaRjNDOHhhZz09 

Public Comments are required to be submitted to the Village Clerk in advance of the meeting: 
In-Person Comments: Complete and submit Speaker Sign-In Form to Village Clerk prior to 7:00 p.m. 

E-mail Comments: E-mail required to be sent to Village Clerk (vmoritz@forestpark.net) prior to 6:30 p.m.

1. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
2. ROLL CALL
3. APPROVAL OF MINUTES

a. November 8, 2021 Village Council Meeting Minutes
b. November 8, 2021 Village Council Closed Session Meeting Minutes

4. PUBLIC COMMENT
5. COMMUNICATIONS

a. Presentation by Courtney Kashima of Muse Community Design related to future public engagement 
efforts concerning planning of Village’s Altenheim property

6. DEPARTMENT REPORTS
a. October 2021 Fire Department Report

7. BILLS BY RESOLUTION
a. Resolution Approving Payment of Bills

8. UNFINISHED BUSINESS
9. NEW BUSINESS

a. Motion to direct Fire and Police Commission to make one (1) promotion in the Police Department 
Lieutenant rank; one (1) promotion in the Police Department Sergeant rank; and, make one (1) offer of 
employment to the next eligible Police Officer

b. Ordinance Amending Section 3-3-6 Entitled “License Fee and Number:” of Chapter 3 Entitled “Liquor 
Control” of Title 3 Entitled “Business and License Regulations” of the Village Code of Ordinances of the 
Village of Forest Park, Cook County, Illinois (Creation of Liquor License)

c. Motion to approve Entertainment License Application from The Lantern Haus (7414 Madison) per 
Section 3-3-12 of the Village’s Liquor Code

d. Motion to approve January 27, 2022 Senior Trip Contract
e. Resolution Approving an Intergovernmental Agreement for the Provision of Environmental Health 

Inspectional Services
f. Resolution Approving a 2022 Paratransit Service Provider Agreement Between Suburban Bus Division 

of the Regional Transportation Authority (PACE) and the Village of Forest Park
g. Resolution Determining the Estimated Property Taxes to be Levied by the Village of Forest Park for the 

2021 Tax Year
h. Motion to approve Raffle License Application – Forest Park Toy Drive
i. Motion to approve Raffle License Application – Historical Society of Forest Park

10. ADMINISTRATOR’S REPORT
11. COMMISSIONER REPORTS
12. ADJOURNMENT



THE REGULAR MEETING OF THE COUNCIL OF THE 
VILLAGE OF FOREST PARK, COOK COUNTY, ILLINOIS 

HELD ON MONDAY EVENING, NOVEMBER 8, 2021 
 
 

Mayor Hoskins led all assembled in the Pledge of Allegiance at 7:00 p.m.  
 
 

ROLL CALL 
 
Commissioners Byrnes, Maxham, Nero, Voogd and Mayor Hoskins answered the Roll Call. 
 
 

APPROVAL OF THE MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETINGS 
 

It was moved by Commissioner Maxham and seconded by Commissioner Voogd that the minutes 
from the October 25, 2021, Regular Meeting of the Council be approved without reading as each 
member has received a copy thereof.   
 
ROLL CALL: 
AYES: Commissioners Byrnes, Maxham, Nero, Voogd 
   and Mayor Hoskins 
NAYES: None 
ABSENT: None 
The motion carried unanimously. 
 
 
PUBLIC COMMENT 
 
None 
 
 
COMMUNICATIONS: 
 
None 
 
DEPARTMENT REPORTS: 
 
The Finance Department submitted its September, 2021 Report. 
 
APPROVAL OF BILLS: 
 
It was moved by Commissioner Byrnes and seconded by 
Commissioner Nero that the Resolution for the payment of bills 
be adopted.  The bills totaled $587,374.87. 
 
 

 

 
 

R-88-21 
RESOLUTION APPROVING 
BILLS IN THE AMOUNT OF 

$587,374.87 
APPROVED 

 



 2 

ROLL CALL: 
AYES: Commissioners Byrnes, Maxham, Nero, Voogd 
   and Mayor Hoskins 
NAYES: None 
ABSENT: None 
The motion carried unanimously. 
 
 
UNFINISHED BUSINESS: 
 
None 
 
 
NEW BUSINESS: 
 
There was a joint motion and second that the Resolution 
appointing Kenneth J. Gross as the Chief of Police for the 
Village of Forest Park, Illinois be adopted. 

 
ROLL CALL: 
AYES: Commissioners Byrnes, Maxham, Nero, Voogd 
   and Mayor Hoskins 
NAYES: None 
ABSENT: None 
The motion carried unanimously. 
 
 
Mr. Travis Perry gave a presentation conducting the annual 
public meeting for the Village of Forest Park NPDES Phase II 
Municipal Separate Storm Sewer System.    
 
 
It was moved by Commissioner Voogd and seconded by 
Commissioner Nero that the Resolution authorizing a 
Subrecipient Agreement between the Village of Forest Park 
and the County of Cook for 2021 Community Development 
Block Grant Program Year Agreement be adopted. 

 
ROLL CALL: 
AYES: Commissioners Byrnes, Maxham, Nero, Voogd 
   and Mayor Hoskins 
NAYES: None 
ABSENT: None 
The motion carried unanimously. 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

R-89-21 
RESOLUTION APPOINTING 

KENNETH J. GROSS AS 
CHIEF OF POLICE 

APPROVED 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

ANNUAL NPDES PHASE II 
MS4 PUBLIC MEETING 

INFORMATION 
 
 

R-90-21 
RESOLUTION 

AUTHORIZING CDBG 
SUBRECIPIENT 

AGREEMENT FOR 2021 
APPROVED 

 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 3 

It was moved by Commissioner Nero and seconded by 
Commissioner Voogd that the Resolution to approve and 
authorize the execution of a Professional Engineering Services 
Proposal for Phase II design by and between Christopher B. 
Burke Engineering, Ltd. and the Village of Forest Park for the 
15th Street Sewer Separation Project be adopted. 
 
ROLL CALL: 
AYES: Commissioners Byrnes, Maxham, Nero, Voogd 
   and Mayor Hoskins 
NAYES: None 
ABSENT: None 
The motion carried unanimously. 
 
 
It was moved by Commissioner Nero and seconded by 
Commissioner Voogd that the Resolution waiving the bidding 
process and authorizing the award of the contract for the 
emergency reconstruction of the Austin and Jackson water 
connection vault and related facilities be adopted.  It was 
discussed that our vault is located in Oak Park and the ceiling 
and beams are deteriorated.  Traffic is currently being diverted 
at an extra cost as well.  The work will need to be completed 
before snow plowing is required on the streets. 
 
ROLL CALL: 
AYES: Commissioners Byrnes, Maxham, Nero, Voogd 
   and Mayor Hoskins 
NAYES: None 
ABSENT: None 
The motion carried unanimously. 
 
 
It was moved by Commissioner Nero and seconded by 
Commissioner Voogd that the Resolution to approve and 
authorize the execution of a Standard Form of Construction 
Management Contract by and between Burke, LLC and the 
Village of Forest Park for the emergency repairs to the Austin 
and Jackson Water Vault and related facilities for the Village of 
Forest Park be adopted. 
 
ROLL CALL: 
AYES: Commissioners Byrnes, Maxham, Nero, Voogd 
   and Mayor Hoskins 
NAYES: None 
ABSENT: None 
The motion carried unanimously. 

 
 
 

R-91-21 
RESOLUTION 

AUTHORIZING 
ENGINEERING SERVICES 

PROPOSAL WITH 
CHRISTOPHER BURKE 

ENGINEERING 
APPROVED 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

R-92-21 
RESOLUTION WAIVING 

BIDDING AND AWARDING 
WATER VAULT AND 

FACILITIES EMERGENCY 
REPAIRS 

APPROVED 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

R-93-21 
RESOLUTION APPROVING 

CONSTRUCTION 
MANAGEMENT CONTRACT 

FOR WATER VAULT 
EMERGENCY REPAIRS 

WITH BURKE, LLC 
APPROVED 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 4 

It was moved by Commissioner Byrnes and seconded by 
Commissioner Nero that the Resolution authorizing 
acceptance of a Federal Assistance to Firefighters Program 
Grant for FY2021 in the amount of $110,805.40 and approving 
and authorizing execution of and accepting a bid from 
Motorola Solutions for the purchase of radios be adopted. 

 
 
ROLL CALL: 
AYES: Commissioners Byrnes, Maxham, Nero, Voogd 
   and Mayor Hoskins 
NAYES: None 
ABSENT: None 
The motion carried unanimously. 
 
 
It was moved by Commissioner Maxham and seconded by 
Commissioner Voogd that the Ordinance amending Section 3-
3-6, entitled “License Fee and Number of Chapter 3, entitled 
“Liquor Control” of Title 3, entitled “Business and License 
Regulations” of the village code of ordinances of the Village of 
Forest Park, Cook County, Illinois, be adopted. 
 
ROLL CALL: 
AYES: Commissioners Byrnes, Maxham, Nero, Voogd 
   and Mayor Hoskins 
NAYES: None 
ABSENT: None 
The motion carried unanimously. 
 
 
It was moved by Commissioner Byrnes and seconded by 
Commissioner Maxham that the non-commercial solicitation 
request from the Animal Care League be approved. 
 
ROLL CALL: 
AYES: Commissioners Byrnes, Maxham, Nero, Voogd 
   and Mayor Hoskins 
NAYES: None 
ABSENT: None 
The motion carried unanimously. 
 
 
It was moved by Commissioner Maxham and seconded by 
Commissioner Nero to approve the 2022 Village of Forest Park 
Council Meeting Schedule as presented by Clerk Moritz. 
 

 
 
 

R-94-21 
RESOLUTION APPROVING 

GRANT AND ACCEPTING 
BID FOR FIREFIGHTERS’ 

RADIOS 
APPROVED 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

O-39-21 
ORDINANCE AMENDING 

NUMBER OF LIQUOR 
LICENSES 

APPROVED 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

ANIMAL CARE LEAGUE 
NON-COMMERCIAL 

SOLICITATION REQUEST 
APPROVED BY MOTION 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

2022 VILLAGE COUNCIL 
MEETING SCHEDULE 

APPROVED BY MOTION 
 
 
 
 



 5 

ROLL CALL: 
AYES: Commissioners Byrnes, Maxham, Nero, Voogd 
   and Mayor Hoskins 
NAYES: None 
ABSENT: None 
The motion carried unanimously. 
 
 
It was moved by Commissioner Byrnes and seconded by 
Commissioner Maxham to authorize the mayor’s signature on 
an agreement with Broadway in Chicago Group Sales, 
associated with Senior Citizen and Community Relations 
functions organized by the Community Center. 
 
ROLL CALL: 
AYES: Commissioners Byrnes, Maxham, Nero, Voogd 
   and Mayor Hoskins 
NAYES: None 
ABSENT: None 
The motion carried unanimously. 
 
 
It was moved by Commissioner Voogd and seconded by 
Commissioner Nero to approve the Forest Park Chamber of 
Commerce & Development’s request to display banners 
promoting their annual Holiday Walk, being held on December 
3, 2021. 
 
ROLL CALL: 
AYES: Commissioners Byrnes, Maxham, Nero, Voogd 
   and Mayor Hoskins 
NAYES: None 
ABSENT: None 
The motion carried unanimously. 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

COMMUNITY CENTER 
AGREEMENT 

APPROVED BY MOTION 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
CHAMBER OF COMMERCE 

BANNER REQUEST 
APPROVED BY MOTION 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

ADMINISTRATOR’S REPORT: 
 
None 
 
 
COMMISSIONER’S REPORTS: 
 
Commissioner Byrnes reported that the American Legion is holding a COVID-19 vaccination event in 
coordination with the Illinois Department of Public Health, on November 14th from 10:00 to 2:00. 
 
 
Commissioner Maxham reported that the village held a volunteer and community leadership 
networking event at the Community Center on Sunday, November 7th.  The commissioner thanked 



 6 

both Karen Dylewski and Sal Stella for their help and also thanked all those who contributed, 
attended and helped out.  The event was successful and the weather was beautiful. 
 
 
Commissioner Nero thanked Travis Perry of CBBEL for their presentation this evening and Finance 
Director Olmsted for the Finance Report.  In addition, the commissioner reminded residents about the 
Holiday Walk on December 3rd, where the community Menorah and Tree will be lighted.  Last, 
Commissioner Nero promoted safety through awareness, pointing out that it is getting darker earlier 
in the day.   
 
 
Commissioner Voogd expressed her gratitude to all those involved in Sunday’s Community Volunteer 
Networking event, adding that it was a great success with a large turnout of volunteers, leaders and 
provided networking and an opportunity to create teamwork throughout the community. 
 
 
Mayor Hoskins reported that the West Central Municipal Conference is holding their annual legislative 
breakfast on February 5th at Elm Crest in Elmwood Park.  In addition, the mayor reported that Congress 
recently passed a fiscal infrastructure bill, which includes funding for Forest Park road improvements.  
Next, the mayor announced that he will be attending the annual Veteran’s Day event at Adams and 
Thomas on November 11th at 11:00.  Refreshments will follow at the American Legion Hall at Circle 
and Adams.  Last, in recognition of the Infrastructure Bill, Congressman Danny Davis will be holding a 
virtual Town Hall for Forest Park on November 20th, the time is to be determined. 
 
 
 
 

ADJOURNMENT 
 
 

There being no further business to be addressed, Commissioner Nero moved and Commissioner 
Maxham seconded to adjourn into closed session pursuant to 5 ILCS 120/2(c), to discuss pending 
litigation. The motion carried unanimously. 
 
Mayor Hoskins declared the meeting adjourned at 7:38 P.M. 

 
Respectfully submitted,  

 
 
 

Vanessa Moritz 
Village Clerk 



Altenheim Engagement
Presentation to Forest Park Village Council

November 22, 2021



The opportunity



Establish a Vision

Define Clear Needs

Solicit Developer(s)

Work Together to Implement

A framework



PPP: Public Private Partnership



For Discussion
• Development process
• Engagement strategy
• Decision-making/consensus



Village Officials

Residents + 
General Public

Developer(s)

Neighboring 
Properties

Sister 
Agencies + 
Institutions

Project Stakeholders



Stakeholder Roles and Responsibilities

• Each brings resources and expertise
• Who do you want answering different questions?
• Public policy goals
• Community amenities
• Community benefits
• Site programming



RFQ Process



Establish a Vision

Define Clear Needs

Solicit Developer(s)

Work Together to Implement

Establishing a vision



Visioning helps to answer…

• Financial expectations for property
• Physical constraints
• Possibilities
• Amenities
• Public policy goals



Why Community Engagement?

• Create a shared vision
• Draw from community expertise
• Educate stakeholders and interested parties
• Dispel myths and present facts
• Build trust and transparency





Community Engagement Options

• Steering Committee/Selection Committee
• Stakeholder Interviews/Focus Groups
• Neighborhood Meetings
• Design Workshops/Charrettes
• Public Meetings
• Online and Printed Materials (e.g., newsletters)



Recommended Next Steps

• Create dedicated page on Village website
• FAQ
• Updated project information

• Compile project information
• Engage community in visioning







Engagement Next Steps

• Establish Steering Committee (Dec 2021)
• Meets Monthly 

• Stakeholder Interviews/Focus Groups (Jan 2022)
• Visioning Meeting (Feb 2022)
• Vision Plan (Mar 2022)
• Draft RFQ (Apr 2022)



FOREST PARK 

FIRE DEPARTMENT 

 

 

 

OCTOBER 2021 
 

 

 

 

 



 

 

 

 

Calls 

The Fire Department responded to 351 calls for the month of October. That is an average of 

11.3 calls per day for the month. 60% of the calls were for EMS. 40% were for fire/service calls.  

 

 

Major incidents‐ Contractors struck a 2 inch gas main at 1300 Desplaines. Desplaines was 

shut down for 5 hours. Forest Park fire crews monitored the area for hazardous conditions. 

Forest Park crew also stood by to protect Nicor crews while repairs were made. 

211

140

Total Calls 351

EMS Fire/Service



 

 

 

 

 

 



 

 

 

Inspections 

We have a new inspector being trained this month to do residential inspections. 

For the month of October there were 7 residential inspections completed and 4 re‐inspections 

done. There were 3 commercial inspections done and 3 fire alarm acceptance tests. 

 

Training 

Training for the month of October consisted of: 

 Tools and Equipment                                                                                                                         13.5 

 Hydrants Flow and Maintenance                                                                                                     15.5 

 EMS CE                                                                                                                                                    9 

 Tactics                                                                                                                                                     6 

 Reading Smoke                                                                                                                                      6.5 

 Aerial Ops                                                                                                                                               5.5 

 Truck FAE                                                                                                                                                1 

 

Total =                                                                                                                                                                 57 

 

3

7

Inspections

Commercial Residential



 

 

 

Child Safety Seat Installations – Car seat technicians had 4 installations for October 

 

Community Involvement‐ The fire department attended 2 block parties and had 3 

station tours in October. The fire engine stood by at the Casket Races for first aid on the 23rd. 

 

 

Department Events‐ The fire department had a retirement of our Deputy Chief Tim 

Conrad on October 15th who completed 30 years of service. 2 promotions also took place on 

October 15th.  Mark Maylath was promoted to Deputy Chief and Lindsey Hankus was promoted 

to Lieutenant. 

 

 

 

 

 



R E S O L U T I O N  No.

               BE IT RESOLVED by the Council of the Village of Forest Park, Cook County, Illinois, 

that we dispense with the reading of the individual bills inasmuch as each department head has approved

and signed bills in the following aggregate amount for their respective departments.

Refunds and Allocations 3,553.60$         

Public Affairs 35,012.72$       

Police Department 820.00$           

Community Center 1,284.10$         

Accounts & Finance (Clerks Office) 5,128.65$         

Accounts & Finance (Fire Department) 31,407.95$       

Department of Health & Safety 8,834.95$         

Street Department 90,842.25$       

Public Property 143,945.52$     

Seizure 1,877.65$         

Federal Custom 4,160.58$         

TIF 9,456.00$         

VIP 700,473.75$     

Water Department 216,979.68$     

TOTAL 1,253,777.40$  

  ADOPTED BY THE Council of the Village of Forest Park this 22nd Day of November, 2021.

Ayes:

Nays:

Absent:

___________________________

Rory Hoskins, Mayor

ATTEST:

___________________________

Vanessa Moritz, Village Clerk



Account Number Vendor    Invoice Date          Amount

100-00-000-2001-002  Franzen Plumbing Inc 11/09/2021 $400.00

100-00-000-2001-002  Gurtner Plumbing 11/09/2021 $400.00

100-00-000-4220-300  Total Parking Solutions Inc 11/05/2021 $187.00

100-00-000-4230-135  Lee Maltby 11/17/2021 $300.00

100-00-000-4450-121  Passport Labs Inc 10/31/2021 $127.28

100-00-000-4450-130  Passport Labs Inc 10/31/2021 $1,603.21

100-00-000-4450-140  Passport Labs Inc 10/31/2021 $71.78

100-00-000-4580-001  Cook County Department of Emergency Mgmt 11/08/2021 $464.33

Refunds & Allocations $3,553.60



Account Number Vendor    Invoice Date          Amount

100-10-101-6100-100  Storino Ramello & Durkin 10/31/2021 $11,049.49

100-10-101-6100-100  Storino Ramello & Durkin 10/31/2021 $95.00

100-10-101-6100-100  Storino Ramello & Durkin 10/31/2021 $95.00

100-10-101-6100-100  Storino Ramello & Durkin 10/31/2021 $673.42

100-10-101-6100-100  Storino Ramello & Durkin 10/31/2021 $95.00

100-10-101-6100-100  Storino Ramello & Durkin 10/31/2021 $342.00

100-10-101-6100-100  Storino Ramello & Durkin 10/31/2021 $244.00

100-10-101-6100-135  GPG Strategies LLC 05/20/2021 $2,000.00

100-10-101-6100-135  GPG Strategies LLC 06/30/2021 $2,000.00

100-10-101-6100-135  GPG Strategies LLC 09/30/2021 $2,000.00

100-10-101-6120-300  Special T Unlimited 09/07/2021 $235.00

100-10-101-6120-305  AA Rental Center 11/08/2021 $108.30

100-10-101-6120-305  Darien Marion-Burton 11/06/2021 $425.00

100-10-101-6120-305  Illinois State Police 08/01/2020 $11.75

100-10-101-6120-305  Illinois State Police 10/01/2020 $30.00

100-10-101-6120-305  Starship Subs 11/07/2021 $296.00

100-10-101-6130-308 7436-40 Madison St LLC Grand Appliance 11/17/2021 $1,009.27

100-10-101-6130-308 7436-40 Madison St LLC Grand Appliance 11/17/2021 $7,064.91

100-10-101-6150-202  C.O.P.S. TESTING SERVICE 10/25/2021 $160.00

100-10-101-6150-202  Stanard & Associates Inc. 10/29/2021 $450.00

100-10-101-6150-210  Storino Ramello & Durkin 10/31/2021 $47.50

100-10-101-6150-220  Shavon Wesley 11/10/2021 $495.00

100-10-101-7000-150  Telcom Innovations Group LLC 11/08/2021 $130.00

100-10-101-7000-150  Telcom Innovations Group LLC 11/15/2021 $130.00

100-11-111-6100-105  Christopher Burke Engineering LTD 11/03/2021 $1,626.08

100-11-111-6100-120  Techno Consulting Inc 11/01/2021 $3,500.00

100-11-111-6110-110  Techno Consulting Inc 11/01/2021 $700.00

Public Affairs $35,012.72



Account Number Vendor    Invoice Date          Amount

100-12-121-6145-305  Metro Mortuary Transport 11/04/2021 $820.00

Police Department $820.00



Account Number Vendor    Invoice Date          Amount

100-15-152-6170-200  Case Lots Inc 09/07/2021 $231.10

100-15-154-6170-110  Entertainment Management Gr 11/09/2021 $1,000.00

100-15-169-6160-100  Elmhurst Occupational Health 10/31/2021 $53.00

Community Center $1,284.10



Account Number Vendor    Invoice Date          Amount

100-21-211-6120-300  CHC Wellbeing Inc 11/16/2021 $504.00

100-21-211-6120-300  Elmhurst Occupational Health 10/31/2021 $120.00

100-21-211-6120-300  Elmhurst Occupational Health 10/31/2021 $75.00

100-21-211-6140-102  FED EX 11/16/2021 $72.06

100-21-211-6140-102  FED EX 11/16/2021 $98.69

100-21-211-6140-104  Quill 10/27/2021 $179.38

100-21-211-6140-110  Forest Printing 10/27/2021 $622.00

100-21-211-6150-112  Municipal Clerks of Illinois 11/08/2021 $130.00

100-21-211-6150-116  Growing Community Media NFP 11/03/2021 $50.00

100-21-211-6150-116  Growing Community Media NFP 11/03/2021 $50.00

100-21-211-6150-116  Growing Community Media NFP 11/10/2021 $50.00

100-21-211-6150-150  AT&T 11/04/2021 $83.57

100-21-211-6150-150  AT&T LONG DISTANCE 11/04/2021 $0.71

100-21-211-6160-001  Mesirow Insurance Services 11/10/2021 $100.00

100-21-211-7000-080  PITNEY  BOWES 11/10/2021 $844.74

100-22-221-6320-310  Christopher Burke Engineering LTD 11/03/2021 $2,148.50

Accounts & Finance (Clerks Office) $5,128.65



Account Number Vendor    Invoice Date          Amount

100-30-301-6140-200  SCHAUERS HARDWARE 10/31/2021 $16.44

100-30-301-6140-200  SCHAUERS HARDWARE 10/31/2021 $60.28

100-30-301-7000-040 Mitchell Kempka 11/04/2021 $185.00

100-30-301-7000-040  Witmer Public Safety Group 10/22/2021 $50.98

100-30-301-7000-040  Witmer Public Safety Group 10/30/2021 $50.98

100-30-301-7000-040  Witmer Public Safety Group 11/09/2021 $95.97

100-30-302-6145-105  Special T Unlimited 10/18/2021 $48.00

100-30-302-6145-105  Special T Unlimited 11/08/2021 $1,080.50

100-30-303-6100-160  Metro Paramedic Services Inc 10/21/2021 $37,738.00

100-30-303-6100-160  Metro Paramedic Services Inc 10/21/2021 ($7,918.20)

Accounts & Finance (Fire Department) $31,407.95



Account Number Vendor    Invoice Date          Amount

100-40-401-5000-017  Lakeside Consultants LLC 10/31/2021 $760.00

100-40-401-5000-017  Raymond Traynor 11/09/2021 $1,125.00

100-40-402-6100-100  Storino Ramello & Durkin 10/31/2021 $437.00

100-40-402-6100-115  Muse Community + Design 06/30/2021 $1,673.25

100-40-402-6100-115  Muse Community + Design 10/31/2021 $187.50

100-40-402-6141-003  Christopher Burke Engineering LTD 11/03/2021 $104.00

100-40-402-6141-003  Christopher Burke Engineering LTD 11/03/2021 $260.00

100-40-402-6150-240  Growing Community Media NFP 10/27/2021 $77.00

100-40-403-6140-206  Smithereen Pest Mgmt Services 11/01/2021 $1,200.00

100-40-403-6140-206  Smithereen Pest Mgmt Services 11/03/2021 $262.20

100-40-403-6150-220  Crunch Inc 11/11/2021 $2,254.00

100-40-410-6140-100  Backflow Solutions Inc 11/01/2021 $495.00

Department of Health & Safety $8,834.95



Account Number Vendor    Invoice Date          Amount

100-50-501-6145-100  Personalization House 11/04/2021 $491.75

100-50-502-6180-160  Com Ed 10/19/2021 $3,789.32

100-50-502-6185-102  Greenwood Transfer  LLC 10/17/2021 $198.75

100-50-502-6185-102  Greenwood Transfer  LLC 10/24/2021 $232.50

100-50-502-6185-102  Greenwood Transfer  LLC 10/31/2021 $498.74

100-50-502-6185-108  Sherwin Williams 09/16/2021 $859.80

100-50-502-6185-108  Sherwin Williams 09/22/2021 $1,303.63

100-50-502-6185-108  Sherwin Williams 09/23/2021 $133.55

100-50-502-6185-108  Sherwin Williams 09/29/2021 ($669.13)

100-50-502-6185-108  Sherwin Williams 09/30/2021 $2,235.48

100-50-502-6185-108  Sherwin Williams 10/06/2021 ($1,201.20)

100-50-502-6185-110  SCHAUERS HARDWARE 10/31/2021 $5.20

100-50-502-6185-112  Republic Services #551 11/15/2021 $1,682.91

100-50-502-6185-501  Republic Services #551 11/15/2021 $35,538.70

100-50-502-6185-502  Republic Services #551 11/15/2021 $24,923.00

100-50-502-6185-503  Republic Services #551 11/15/2021 $3,445.76

100-50-502-6185-505  West Cook County Solid Waste 10/31/2021 $17,373.49

Street Department $90,842.25



Account Number Vendor    Invoice Date          Amount

100-55-551-7000-001  RUSH TRUCK CENTER 11/08/2021 $81,444.00

100-55-552-6145-100  Personalization House 11/04/2021 $500.00

100-55-552-6180-114  McAdam Landscaping 10/31/2021 $78.00

100-55-552-6180-114  McAdam Landscaping 11/02/2021 $368.00

100-55-552-6180-114  ULINE 11/01/2021 $112.14

100-55-553-6180-150  Lyons Pinner Electric Co 10/22/2021 $165.00

100-55-553-6180-150  Lyons Pinner Electric Co 10/24/2021 $1,348.90

100-55-553-6180-150  Lyons Pinner Electric Co 11/11/2021 $3,967.67

100-55-553-6180-150  Lyons Pinner Electric Co 11/11/2021 $282.85

100-55-553-6180-152  State Treasurer-IDOT 11/05/2021 $2,846.85

100-55-553-6180-160  AEP Energy 10/20/2021 $3,210.14

100-55-553-6180-160  Com Ed 09/27/2021 $354.80

100-55-553-6180-160  Com Ed 09/27/2021 $103.85

100-55-553-6180-160  Com Ed 10/12/2021 $156.80

100-55-553-6180-160  Com Ed 10/22/2021 $729.43

100-55-553-6180-160  Com Ed 10/26/2021 $106.12

100-55-553-6180-160  Com Ed 10/26/2021 $360.78

100-55-553-6180-160  Com Ed 10/27/2021 $36.84

100-55-553-6180-160  Com Ed 11/10/2021 $540.15

100-55-555-6180-100  Colley Elevator Co 11/01/2021 $276.00

100-55-555-6180-100  Quill 10/27/2021 $340.34

100-55-555-6180-110  Comcast 11/02/2021 $50.40

100-55-555-6180-130  Comcast 11/01/2021 $373.13

100-55-555-6180-130  Case Lots Inc 09/07/2021 $211.40

100-55-555-6180-130  West Town Mechanical 11/11/2021 $883.96

100-55-555-6180-140  SCHAUERS HARDWARE 10/31/2021 $27.86

100-55-555-6180-140  Comcast 10/28/2021 $2.10

100-55-555-6180-140  First Ayd Corp. 11/01/2021 $180.07

100-55-555-6180-140  First Ayd Corp. 11/03/2021 $32.50

100-55-555-6180-140  S & S Electric Service Inc 11/15/2021 $2,510.00



Account Number Vendor    Invoice Date          Amount

100-55-555-6180-140  Tim Stefl Inc. 10/27/2021 $440.00

100-55-555-6180-150  SCHAUERS HARDWARE 10/31/2021 $55.74

100-55-555-6180-150  Midwest Fence 10/08/2021 $5,714.20

100-55-555-6180-150 Tim Stefl Inc. 11/02/2021 $220.00

100-55-570-6155-101  Mohr Oil Company 11/09/2021 $11,885.65

100-55-570-6155-101  Mohr Oil Company 11/09/2021 $8,777.76

100-55-570-6155-102  Certified Laboratories 11/03/2021 $396.67

100-55-570-6155-106  SCHAUERS HARDWARE 10/31/2021 $95.30

100-55-570-6155-106  Commercial Tire Service 11/05/2021 $385.50

100-55-570-6155-106  Commercial Tire Service 11/05/2021 $946.76

100-55-570-6155-106  Currie Motors Chevrolet 10/06/2021 $302.86

100-55-570-6155-106  Currie Motors Chevrolet 10/07/2021 $11.74

100-55-570-6155-106  Currie Motors Chevrolet 10/13/2021 $198.42

100-55-570-6155-106  Currie Motors Chevrolet 10/15/2021 $14.92

100-55-570-6155-106  Currie Motors Chevrolet 10/29/2021 $72.49

100-55-570-6155-106  Currie Motors Chevrolet 10/29/2021 $113.34

100-55-570-6155-106  Currie Motors Chevrolet 10/29/2021 $74.81

100-55-570-6155-106  Factory Motor Parts Co 10/22/2021 $292.50

100-55-570-6155-106  Factory Motor Parts Co 10/26/2021 $105.38

100-55-570-6155-106  Factory Motor Parts Co 10/27/2021 $76.92

100-55-570-6155-106  Factory Motor Parts Co 10/27/2021 ($14.00)

100-55-570-6155-106  Factory Motor Parts Co 10/28/2021 $33.52

100-55-570-6155-106  Factory Motor Parts Co 10/28/2021 $22.16

100-55-570-6155-106  Factory Motor Parts Co 10/28/2021 $19.27

100-55-570-6155-106  Factory Motor Parts Co 11/08/2021 $29.19

100-55-570-6155-106  Factory Motor Parts Co 11/10/2021 $177.21

100-55-570-6155-106  Factory Motor Parts Co 11/12/2021 $59.42

100-55-570-6155-106  Factory Motor Parts Co 11/15/2021 $167.74

100-55-570-6155-106  Factory Motor Parts Co 11/15/2021 $78.84

100-55-570-6155-106  Freeway Ford Sterling Truck 10/19/2021 $29.59



Account Number Vendor    Invoice Date          Amount

100-55-570-6155-106  Freeway Ford Sterling Truck 10/19/2021 $397.80

100-55-570-6155-106  Freeway Ford Sterling Truck 10/25/2021 $77.50

100-55-570-6155-106  Linde Gas North America LLC 10/22/2021 $179.91

100-55-570-6155-106  Linde Gas North America LLC 10/22/2021 $41.67

100-55-570-6155-106  Snap on Industrial 10/25/2021 $52.72

100-55-570-6155-106  Zarnoth Brush Works Inc. 10/29/2021 $231.05

100-55-570-6155-106  Zeigler Ford North Riverside 10/01/2021 $110.36

100-55-570-6155-106  Zeigler Ford North Riverside 10/01/2021 $333.74

100-55-570-6155-106  Zeigler Ford North Riverside 10/04/2021 ($17.98)

100-55-570-6155-106  Zeigler Ford North Riverside 10/04/2021 ($25.00)

100-55-570-6155-106  Zeigler Ford North Riverside 10/05/2021 $391.25

100-55-570-6155-106  Zeigler Ford North Riverside 10/05/2021 $170.18

100-55-570-6155-106  Zeigler Ford North Riverside 10/05/2021 $106.30

100-55-570-6155-106  Zeigler Ford North Riverside 10/05/2021 $116.06

100-55-570-6155-106  Zeigler Ford North Riverside 10/12/2021 $340.60

100-55-570-6155-106  Zeigler Ford North Riverside 10/14/2021 $252.46

100-55-570-6155-106  Zeigler Ford North Riverside 10/16/2021 $33.02

100-55-570-6155-106  Zeigler Ford North Riverside 10/19/2021 $49.60

100-55-570-6155-110  Snap on Industrial 11/02/2021 $74.70

100-55-570-6155-112  Action Transmission & Auto 10/20/2021 $1,347.63

100-55-570-6155-112  Action Transmission & Auto 10/20/2021 $245.20

100-55-570-6155-112  BC Body Craft Inc 10/18/2021 $1,666.80

100-55-570-6155-112  BC Body Craft Inc 11/01/2021 $205.20

100-55-570-6155-112  Commercial Tire Service 10/29/2021 $939.48

100-55-570-6155-112  Commercial Tire Service 10/29/2021 $186.53

100-55-570-6155-112  Commercial Tire Service 11/10/2021 $2,021.50

100-55-570-6155-112  Fire Service Inc 11/01/2021 $329.50

100-55-570-6155-112  XTreme Graphics Lettering 11/16/2021 $200.00

100-55-570-6155-112  XTreme Graphics Lettering 11/16/2021 $150.00

100-55-570-6155-202  Berwyn Garage 10/19/2021 $523.70



Account Number Vendor    Invoice Date          Amount

100-55-580-6155-120  SCHAUERS HARDWARE 10/31/2021 $33.24

100-55-580-6155-120  Jack's Rental Inc. 11/08/2021 $4.29

100-55-580-6155-120  RUSSO POWER EQUIPMENT 10/12/2021 $54.58

100-55-580-6155-120  RUSSO POWER EQUIPMENT 10/15/2021 $36.99

100-55-585-6180-305  SCHAUERS HARDWARE 10/31/2021 $71.96

100-55-585-6180-305  ULINE 11/01/2021 $629.00

Public Property $143,945.52



Account Number Vendor    Invoice Date          Amount

230-00-000-6900-230 Kenneth Gross 11/03/2021 $357.65

230-00-000-6900-230 Kenneth Gross 11/03/2021 $48.00

230-00-000-6900-230 Kenneth Gross 11/03/2021 $52.00

230-00-000-6900-230 IL Tactical Officers Assoc. 11/03/2021 $1,420.00

Seizure $1,877.65



Account Number Vendor    Invoice Date          Amount

232-00-000-6900-232 Motorola Solutions StarCom21 Network 11/01/2021 $110.00

232-00-000-6900-232 Ray O'Herron Co Inc. 11/08/2021 $177.93

232-00-000-6900-232 SEPS INC. 11/02/2021 $3,872.65

Federal Customs $4,160.58



Account Number Vendor    Invoice Date          Amount

302-00-000-6100-100  Storino Ramello & Durkin 10/31/2021 $1,333.00

302-00-000-6100-115  Kane McKenna and Assoc 10/31/2021 $121.88

302-00-000-6185-700  Christopher Burke Engineering LTD 11/03/2021 $180.00

304-00-000-6100-100  Storino Ramello & Durkin 10/31/2021 $190.00

304-00-000-6100-100  Storino Ramello & Durkin 10/31/2021 $142.50

304-00-000-6100-115  Kane McKenna and Assoc 10/31/2021 $243.74

304-00-000-6185-700  Christopher Burke Engineering LTD 11/03/2021 $7,123.00

309-00-000-6100-115  Kane McKenna and Assoc 10/31/2021 $121.88

TIF $9,456.00



Account Number Vendor    Invoice Date          Amount

312-00-000-6100-105  Christopher Burke Engineering LTD 11/03/2021 $3,440.50

312-00-000-6310-001  Amalgamated Bank of Chicago 11/08/2021 $615,000.00

312-00-000-6310-002  Amalgamated Bank of Chicago 11/08/2021 $48,975.00

312-00-000-7000-108  Christopher Burke Engineering LTD 11/03/2021 $19,227.75

312-00-000-7000-120  Christopher Burke Engineering LTD 11/03/2021 $104.00

312-00-000-7000-135  Christopher Burke Engineering LTD 11/03/2021 $312.00

312-00-000-7000-312  Abbey Paving & Sealcoating Co 11/05/2021 $4,300.00

312-00-000-7000-312  Christopher Burke Engineering LTD 11/03/2021 $4,050.00

312-00-000-7000-312  Christopher Burke Engineering LTD 11/03/2021 $5,064.50

VIP $700,473.75



Account Number Vendor    Invoice Date          Amount

501-80-800-6100-105  Christopher Burke Engineering LTD 11/03/2021 $3,744.00

501-80-800-6100-105  Christopher Burke Engineering LTD 11/03/2021 $170.00

501-80-800-6100-105  Christopher Burke Engineering LTD 11/03/2021 $1,456.00

501-80-800-6120-500  Neil Chaddah 11/09/2021 $1,500.00

501-80-800-6120-500  Lisa Sutton 11/16/2021 $1,500.00

501-80-800-6145-100  Personalization House 11/04/2021 $500.00

501-80-800-6150-154  Com Ed 09/27/2021 $21.28

501-80-800-6150-154  Com Ed 09/27/2021 $57.56

501-80-800-6150-154  Com Ed 10/12/2021 $20.60

501-80-800-6150-154  Com Ed 10/26/2021 $21.33

501-80-800-6150-154  Com Ed 10/26/2021 $56.12

501-80-800-6150-154  Com Ed 10/27/2021 $46.96

501-80-800-6150-154  Constellation Energy Services Inc 10/26/2021 $3,285.53

501-80-800-6150-154  Constellation Energy Services Inc 10/28/2021 $283.90

501-80-800-6150-156  NICOR 11/03/2021 $45.70

501-80-800-6150-156  NICOR 11/03/2021 $266.63

501-80-800-6800-100  City of Chicago 11/09/2021 $169,991.59

501-80-800-6800-150  Tim Stefl Inc. 11/04/2021 $220.00

501-80-800-6800-151  SCHAUERS HARDWARE 10/31/2021 $22.91

501-80-800-6800-151  Core & Main LP 10/21/2021 $105.57

501-80-800-6800-151  Core & Main LP 11/09/2021 $748.00

501-80-800-6800-152  Centurion Plumbing Company 11/16/2021 $12,030.56

501-80-800-6800-152  Centurion Plumbing Company 11/16/2021 $9,830.60

501-80-800-6800-152  Core & Main LP 10/21/2021 $93.34

501-80-800-6800-153  S & S Electric Service Inc 11/01/2021 $3,560.00

501-80-800-7000-020  Christopher Burke Engineering LTD 11/03/2021 $5,064.50

501-80-800-7000-020  Traffic Control & Protection 11/13/2021 $2,025.00

501-80-800-7000-050  Christopher Burke Engineering LTD 11/03/2021 $312.00

Water Department $216,979.68





AGENDA MEMO 

Village Council Meeting 

Forest Park, Illinois 

November 22, 2021 

Issue Statement 

Request for Village Council action related to the adoption of an ordinance amending Section 3-3-6 of the Forest 
Park Liquor Code related the establishment of the number of available liquor licenses. 

Background 

The proposed ordinance amends Section 3-3-6 of the Forest Park Liquor Code to account for the number of 
locally issued liquor licenses. 

The changes in the amount of available licenses accounts for the following: 

- Creation of an A8 license for Foundry/FP Company (7503 Madison); 

Attachments 

- Proposed Liquor Code Amendment Ordinance 
- Current Liquor License Listing (as of 11/22/2021) 





ORDINANCE O-_______ -21 
 

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING SECTION 3-3-6 ENTITLED “LICENSE FEE  
AND NUMBER:” OF CHAPTER 3 ENTITLED “LIQUOR CONTROL” OF  

TITLE 3 ENTITLED “BUSINESS AND LICENSE REGULATIONS” OF  
THE VILLAGE CODE OF ORDINANCES OF THE  

VILLAGE OF FOREST PARK, COOK COUNTY, ILLINOIS 
 

 WHEREAS, pursuant to section 4-1 of the Illinois Liquor Control Act of 1934 (235 ILCS 

5/4-1), the corporate authorities of the Village of Forest Park, are expressly authorized to regulate 

and determine, by ordinance, the number, kind and classification of licenses, for sale at retail of 

alcoholic liquor not inconsistent with the Illinois Liquor Control Act. 

 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE MAYOR AND THE VILLAGE 

COUNCIL OF THE VILLAGE OF FOREST PARK, COOK COUNTY, ILLINOIS, as follows:  

SECTION 1: Section 3-3-6 entitled “License Fees and Number:” of Chapter 3 entitled 

“Liquor Control” of Title 3 entitled “Business and License Regulations,” of the Village Code of 

Ordinances of the Village of Forest Park, as amended, is hereby further amended to read as follows: 

 
3-3-6: LICENSE FEES AND NUMBER: 
 

Classification    Annual Fees Number Of Licenses 

A $1,800.00    16 

A1 1,800.00    14 

A2 1,600.00    5 

A3 1,300.00    3 

A4 250.00    0 

A5 250.00    2 

A6    1,200.00    0 

A7 1,800.00 1 

A8 1,800.00   1     2 



B1 1,800.00    5 

B2 1,300.00    0 

C (BYOB) 500.00    2 

O                                 1,000.00 1 

Special Use 
Permit 

50.00 per day. No limit. 

Additional fees:       

   Supplemental patio license    $150.00 per approved license    

   Supplemental sidewalk cafe 
license    

$150.00 per approved license    

   Extra bar(s) on premises    $150.00 per each additional public bar 
exceeding 1    

 
 SECTION 2: That this Ordinance shall be in full force and effect upon its passage, 

approval and publication in pamphlet form as provided by law. 

 Passed by the Council of the Village of Forest Park, Cook County, Illinois this 22nd day of 

November, 2021. 

AYES:         
 
NAYS:         
 
ABSENT:         

  
       APPROVED: 
 
  
             
       Rory E. Hoskins, Mayor 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
       
Vanessa Moritz, Village Clerk 



For November 22, 2021 Village Council Meeting

License Count License Number License Class Name of Establishment Address
1 43 A Caffe De Luca 7427 Madison
2 17 A Golden Steer 7635 Roosevelt
3 13 A Goldyburgers 7316 Circle
4 42 A Jimmy's Place 7411 Madison
5 56 A Fat Duck 7218 Madison
6 73 A Lathrop House Café 26 Lathrop
7 2 A Mexican Republic Kitchen & Cantina 7404 Madison
8 29 A Old School Tavern & Grill 201 Des Plaines
9 72 A Panda Café 7600 Madison

10 19 A Tacabron 7330 Harrison
11 44 A Taco Tu Restaurant & Bar 7321 Madison
12 64 A Scratch Kitchen 7445 Madison
13 38 A Shanahan's 7353 Madison
14 6 A O'Sullivans 7244 Madison
15 40 A McGaffers 7737 Roosevelt
16 48 A Francesca's Fiore 7407 Madison

1 24 A1 Angelo O'Leary's 7522 Madison
2 27 A1 Blueberry Hill 427 Des Plaines
3 30 A1 Carole's Next Best Thing 7307 Roosevelt
4 35 A1 Circle Bowling Lanes 7244 Circle
5 45 A1 Circle Inn 7300 Circle
6 20 A1 Doc Ryan's 7432 Madison
7 3 A1 Duffy's Tavern 7513 Madison
8 26 A1 Forest Park Tap Room 7321 Madison, Unit 1
9 36 A1 Mugsy's 7640 Madison

10 33 A1 Pioneer Tap 7443 Randolph
11 8 A1 Shortstop Lounge 7425 Madison
12 16 A1 Slainte Irish Pub 7505 Madison
13 7 A1 The Beacon 101 Circle
14 57 A1 The Lantern Haus Co. 7414 Madison

1 4 A2 Charlie's Restaurant 7427 Roosevelt
2 23 A2 Chirrion Mexican Restaurant 7510 Madison
3 49 A2 Gaetano's 7636 Madison
4 41 A2 Kribi Coffee 7324 Madison
5 74 A2 White Crane 819 Harlem Avenue

1 28 A3 Portillo's Hot Dogs 7740 Roosevelt
2 55 A3 The Junction Diner 7401 Madison
3 A3 Mr. Beef and Pizza 123 Harlem

1 12 A5 Altenheim 7824 Madison
2 63 A5 American Legion Hall 500 Circle

1 18 A7 Exit Strategy Brewing Company 7700 Madison

1 A8 Table and Lain 7322 Madison
2 A8 Foundry/FP Company 7503 Madison

1 21 B1 USA Beverage 7200 Madison
2 10 B1 Suburban Liquors 7612 Madison
3 60 B1 Cardinal Wine and Spirits 7533 Roosevelt
4 11 B1 Famous Liquors 7714 Madison
5 32 B1 Forest Park Liquors 7429 Madison

1 65 C Starship Restaurant & Catering 7618 Madison
2 31 C Yum Thai Restaurant 7748 Madison

1 66 O Sharship Catering 7618 Madison







                                                                                                                                                           
                                                                                                                   $                               15 Instant Slot Credit & 10 Food Credit 

                             
   
 
 5411 W.127th Street                                   FULL PAYMENT & MANIFEST 

 Charter Contract                                                  Crestwood, IL   60418                                    

 New Buffalo, MI                                         Toll Free Number 866-711-1997                           Booking Date:  11-9-2021 
                                                                    FAX NUMBER 708-389-7480  

1 
 

 

 
 

               Group Name Telephone Number Fax Number  

Village of Forest Park 1/27/2022 
(708) 771-7737 
  

             Contact Person                                                Email address 

 Brenda Powers    bpowers@forestpark.net 

              Mailing Address City State Zip Code  

7640 Jackson Blvd  
Forest Park, IL 60130 

 
Trip Date Cost Per Person 

 
       $27.00 

Total 
Number 
Passengers 

 
Total Amount    Due 
Checks payable: Casino Group Inc. 

1-27-2022 45 

Amount Due   $ 1,215.00 
Total Amount Due   $ 1,215.00 
All discounts will be applied, once we receive the first submitted manifest. 
The total amount will be adjusted when final payment is due.  

No payments will be accepted at the casino. 
 
 
Package Includes       
$15 .00 Instant Slot Credit 
**Up to $10.00 Food Credit 
** Up to $10 Food credit can be used towards the following           
food outlets  
• The Buffet 
• Timbers Fast Food & Deli 
• Grab N Go 
• Kankakee Bar & Grill 
 
 
Group Leader Bonus Incentive- Group leader will receive $100 in slot 
credit and $10 towards with 35 or more guests on board the bus 
when arriving.  Each bus counts individually.  
 
 
Guest will be responsible for any additional charges that exceed the 
$10 food credit. Plus, gratuity at The Buffet and Kankakee Bar & 
Grill. 
 
**If you would like to have your escort and/or bus driver to receive 
the bus package they must be included in the total number of 
passengers 

Group Itinerary:  
 
The bus will arrive at the pickup location 5 minutes prior to 
departure time.  
 
Pick up Time:    9:00am CST 
 
Pick up location:  7640 Jackson Blvd, Forest Park, IL  
 
Arrive Casino by: 11:30am EST 
 
Departure from the Casino:  3:30pm EST 
 
Drop Off/ End Trip:   4:00pm CST  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
There is no seating time for any of the food outlets. Please tell your 
group to eat at their leisure.  



                                                                                                                                                           
                                                                                                                   $                               15 Instant Slot Credit & 10 Food Credit 

                             
   
 
 5411 W.127th Street                                   FULL PAYMENT & MANIFEST 

 Charter Contract                                                  Crestwood, IL   60418                                    

 New Buffalo, MI                                         Toll Free Number 866-711-1997                           Booking Date:  11-9-2021 
                                                                    FAX NUMBER 708-389-7480  

2 
 

 
Manifest information:  

• All charter groups are required to provide a complete legible manifest no later than 10 days prior to your trip.  

• Any additions to manifest on week day trips must be received no later than 48 hours prior to trip date.  All weekend trip that have 

add-ons or cancellation must be submitted in our office by Noon (Central Time) on Wednesday.                                                                  

• All passengers must arrive on the bus to the casino to receive their bus package. Any passenger that is part of the charter group 
arriving by car will not be allowed to receive the bus package 

 
Payment information --- No payments will be accepted at the casino 

• Deposit of $150.00 will be required 15 business days from booking date.  Deposit will go towards your balance due. If deposit is not 
received, your trip will be cancelled for all trips being supplied transportation. 
 

• Full payment will be required 10 business days prior to trip date: Checks payable to CASINO GROUP INC. 
 

• All credit card payments will be charged a 3% processing fee when the amount is over $1,000.00. 
 
• All returned check will be charged a $25 processing fee, plus attorney fees and collection cost.  
 

• All cancellations of trips must be submitted to our Group Sales Office no later than 10 days prior to your trip date to receive full a 
refund. 

 

• All trips are based on a 7-hour day; all charter groups are required to depart the casino at the contractual time that is designated on 
your contract. If for any reason, you group departs the casino later then designated on the contract the group will be responsible for 
any additional over time at the fee of $50.00 per hour. Other adjustment will be based on mileage and time 

 

• All per person prices are locked in 10 days before the trip with the submission of the first manifest 
 

• Groups of 20-24 per person   $60.00  

• Groups of 25-29 per person   $48.00 

• Groups of 30-34 per person   $40.00 
• Groups of 35-39 per person   $34.00 

• Groups of 40-44 per person   $30.00         

• Groups of 45 to 49 per person $27.00 

• Groups of 50 to 57 per person $26.00   
 
 
Valid ID Requirements: 

• All bus passengers must be 21 years or older with a valid photo ID to ride the bus and receive the bus                                                                       

package. The Kid’s Quest area is not part of the bus program. Therefore, minors under the age of 21 years old are not allowed on the 

bus or to enter the gaming facility and will be escorted off the property.   

 

Name of Bus Company: Starlight  
 
Pick Up Time:  9:00am 
 
Pick up Location:  7640 Jackson Blvd, Forest Park, IL    

 



                                                                                                                                                           
                                                                                                                   $                               15 Instant Slot Credit & 10 Food Credit 

                             
   
 
 5411 W.127th Street                                   FULL PAYMENT & MANIFEST 

 Charter Contract                                                  Crestwood, IL   60418                                    

 New Buffalo, MI                                         Toll Free Number 866-711-1997                           Booking Date:  11-9-2021 
                                                                    FAX NUMBER 708-389-7480  

3 
 

Any changes or cancellations must be made through Four Winds Casino Shuttle. For more information, please refer to the 

Four Winds Casino Shuttle Guidelines. 

 After reviewing Group Sales Booking Agreement, sign and return by fax or mail to Four Winds Casino Shuttle at 5411 W. 127th Crestwood, 

IL 60445 or Fax 708-389-7480. 

_X____________________________                                                            __________ ______________________________ 

CUSTOMER SIGNATURE                                                                               FOUR WINDS CASINO SHUTTLE REPRESENTATIVE 

Signed Contract & Guidelines  

 Deposit Due: $150 12/1/2021  

Manifest & Payment Due: 1/17/2022 

 Trip Date to The Four Winds Casino, New Buffalo, MI:  

Group Name:  Village of Forest Park 1/27/2022 

 

      Please sign and return this page. 



1024503-1 

RESOLUTION NO. R-_______-21 
 

A RESOLUTION APPROVING AN  
INTERGOVERNMENTAL AGREEMENT FOR THE PROVISION  
OF ENVIRONMENTAL HEALTH INSPECTIONAL SERVICES 

 
BE IT RESOLVED by the Council of the Village of Forest Park, Cook County, Illinois, 

as follows: 
 
 Section 1.  That certain Intergovernmental Agreement for the Provision of 
Environmental Health Inspectional Services (“Intergovernmental Agreement”) between the 
Village of Forest Park and the Cook County Department of Public Health, a copy of which is 
attached hereto as Exhibit “A,” is hereby approved. 
 
 Section 2.  The Mayor is hereby authorized to execute, and the Village Clerk is 
authorized to attest, two original copies of the Intergovernmental Agreement, and the Village 
Clerk is further directed to return such executed agreements to the Cook County Department of 
Public Health for execution, along with a certified copy of this Resolution. 
 
 Section 3.  This Resolution shall be in full force and effect from and after its passage 
and approval as required by law. 
 
 ADOPTED by the Council of the Village of Forest Park, Cook County, Illinois this 22nd 
day of November, 2021. 
 
AYES:  ___________________ 
 
NAYS:  ___________________ 
 
ABSENT:  _________________ 
 
 APPROVED by me this 22nd day of November, 2021. 
 
 
 
            
      ____________________________ 
      Rory E. Hoskins, Mayor 
ATTESTED and filed in my office, 
And published in pamphlet form 
This _____ day of November, 2021. 
 
 
 
_____________________________________ 
Vanessa Moritz, Village Clerk 



1024503-1 

EXHIBIT “A” 
 

INTERGOVERNMENTAL AGREEMENT FOR THE 
PROVISION OF ENVIRONMENTAL HEALTH INSPECTION SERVICES 













1026523_1   

 
 

RESOLUTION NO. R- ____ -21 
 

A RESOLUTION APPROVING A 2022 PARATRANSIT SERVICE  
PROVIDER AGREEMENT BETWEEN SUBURBAN BUS DIVISION  

OF THE REGIONAL TRANSPORTATION AUTHORITY (PACE)  
AND THE VILLAGE OF FOREST PARK  

 
 WHEREAS, the Village has previously entered into a Paratransit Service Provider 
Agreement with the Suburban Bus Division of the Regional Transportation Authority (PACE) 
which expires on December 31, 2021; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the corporate authorities of the Village of Forest Park deem it to be in the 
best interest of the residents of Forest Park to maintain and operate a public bus service known as 
the PACE “Dial-A-Ride Bus Service” for the elderly and disabled for all service hours, as well 
as for members of the general public for limited hours and limited destinations. 
 
 WHEREAS, the Village of Forest Park and the Suburban Bus Division of the Regional 
Transportation Authority (PACE) have agreed to enter into a service provider agreement to 
obtain public bus service within the Village of Forest Park for the year 2022 in exchange for the 
payment of operating, capital and other expenses; and  
 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Mayor and Council of the Village of 
Forest Park, Cook County, Illinois, as follows: 
 
 Section 1. That certain 2022 Paratransit Service Provider Agreement by and between 
Suburban Bus Division of the Regional Transportation Authority (PACE) and the Village of 
Forest Park, a copy of which is attached hereto as Exhibit A, is hereby authorized and approved.   
 
 Section 2. The Mayor and the Village Clerk are hereby authorized and directed to 
execute and attest, respectively, said 2022 Paratransit Service Provider Agreement. 
 

Resolved this 22nd day of November, 2021. 
 

AYES: ___________________________ 
NAYS: __________________________ 
ABSENT: _________________________ 
 
APPROVED by me this 22nd day of November, 2021. 
 
 

     ____________________________________ 
Rory E. Hoskins, Mayor   

ATTESTED and filed in my office, 
and published in pamphlet form 
this ______ day of November, 2021. 
 
 
________________________________ 
Vanessa Moritz, Village Clerk 



1026523_1   

EXHIBIT A 
 

2022 Paratransit Service Provider Agreement 















































































949808.2 

RESOLUTION NO. R-________-21 
 

A RESOLUTION DETERMINING THE ESTIMATED PROPERTY TAXES 
TO BE LEVIED BY THE VILLAGE OF FOREST PARK  

FOR THE 2021 TAX YEAR  
 

WHEREAS, the Truth-in-Taxation Law (35 ILCS 200/18-55 et seq.) requires corporate 

authorities to determine the amounts of money, exclusive of any portion attributable to the cost of 

conducting an election required by the Election Code and debt service levies, estimated to be 

necessary to be raised by taxes from year to year. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Council of the Village of Forest Park, 

Cook County, Illinois, as follows: 

Section 1: Determination of Estimate of Taxes to be Levied. 

The corporate authorities of the Village of Forest Park, Illinois, do hereby determine that 

the estimated aggregate tax levy amount for the 2021 tax year, exclusive of any portion of that 

levy attributable to the cost of conducting an election required by the general election law, is Eight 

Million Four Hundred Ninety Two Thousand One Hundred Sixty Seven and 00/100 Dollars 

($8,492,167). 

Section 2: Public Hearing. 

A public hearing on the intent to adopt the aggregate tax levy for the 2021 tax year is hereby 

called for Monday, December 13, 2021, at the hour of 6:45 p.m., at the Village of Forest Park 

Village Hall, 517 Des Plaines Avenue, Forest Park, Illinois. 

Section 3: Notice.  

The notice of the time and place of such public hearing shall be prepared and published in 

an English language newspaper of general circulation published within the Village, or if there is 

no such newspaper, in an English newspaper of general circulation published within Cook County 



949808.2 

and having circulation in the Village, not more than 14 days nor less than 7 days before the date 

of the public hearing in the form and manner provided by law. 

Section 4: This Resolution shall be in full force and effect upon its passage in the 

manner provided by law. 

ADOPTED by the Council of the Village of Forest Park, Cook County, Illinois this 22nd  

day of November, 2021. 

AYES:  ___________________ 
 
NAYS:  ___________________ 
 
ABSENT:  _________________ 
 
 APPROVED by me this 22nd day of November, 2021. 
 
             
       ___________________________________ 
       Rory E. Hoskins, Mayor 
 
ATTESTED and filed in my office 
this 22nd day of November, 2021. 
 
 
_____________________________________ 
Vanessa Moritz, Village Clerk 
 




















	0-112221VillageCouncilAgenda
	3A-110821VillageCouncilMinutes
	THE REGULAR MEETING OF THE COUNCIL OF THE
	VILLAGE OF FOREST PARK, COOK COUNTY, ILLINOIS
	HELD ON MONDAY EVENING, NOVEMBER 8, 2021
	ROLL CALL
	Commissioners Byrnes, Maxham, Nero, Voogd and Mayor Hoskins answered the Roll Call.
	APPROVAL OF THE MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETINGS
	AYES: Commissioners Byrnes, Maxham, Nero, Voogd
	and Mayor Hoskins
	APPROVAL OF BILLS:
	AYES: Commissioners Byrnes, Maxham, Nero, Voogd
	and Mayor Hoskins
	AYES: Commissioners Byrnes, Maxham, Nero, Voogd
	and Mayor Hoskins
	AYES: Commissioners Byrnes, Maxham, Nero, Voogd
	and Mayor Hoskins
	AYES: Commissioners Byrnes, Maxham, Nero, Voogd
	and Mayor Hoskins
	AYES: Commissioners Byrnes, Maxham, Nero, Voogd
	and Mayor Hoskins
	AYES: Commissioners Byrnes, Maxham, Nero, Voogd
	and Mayor Hoskins
	AYES: Commissioners Byrnes, Maxham, Nero, Voogd
	and Mayor Hoskins
	AYES: Commissioners Byrnes, Maxham, Nero, Voogd
	and Mayor Hoskins
	AYES: Commissioners Byrnes, Maxham, Nero, Voogd
	and Mayor Hoskins
	AYES: Commissioners Byrnes, Maxham, Nero, Voogd
	and Mayor Hoskins
	AYES: Commissioners Byrnes, Maxham, Nero, Voogd
	and Mayor Hoskins
	AYES: Commissioners Byrnes, Maxham, Nero, Voogd
	and Mayor Hoskins

	6A-October2021FireDepartmentReport
	7A-112221BillsByResolution
	Bills1
	Bills2

	9A-PoliceChiefMemo-Promotions
	9B-LiquorLicenseCreationOrdinance
	1
	2
	3

	9C-EntertainmentLicenseApplicationLH
	1
	2

	9D-012722SeniorTripContract
	9E-CookCountyHealthIGAordinance
	1
	Cook County Health IGA

	9F-2022PaceAgreement
	9F-2022 Pace Paratransit Agreement (2)
	9F-2022 Pace Paratransit Agreement (1)

	9G-PropertyTaxLevyResolutionEstimate
	9H-RaffleLicenseApplication
	9I-RaffleApplication-HSFP



